



NWB Tools

Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: Security Amendment to 2BB-MAE1727

Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Sat, Oct 27, 2018 at 12:49 PM

Cc: John Roesch <srproject@kitia.ca>, licensing@nwb-oen.ca, Derek Donald <derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi John,

Can you confirm that KIA agrees with the split of security between CIRNAC and KIA requested by TMAC for the water licence 2BB-MAE1727.

Regards,



Karén Kharatyan, Ph. D- ᑲᑲᑦ ᑲᑲᑲᑦ

Director Technical Services - Directeur des services techniques ᑲᑲᑲᑦ
ᑲᑲᑲᑦ ᑲᑲᑲᑦ ᑲᑲᑲᑦ Hivayauti Piluonactulitautit

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT
ᑲᑲᑲᑦ ᑲᑲᑲᑦ ᑲᑲᑲᑦ- NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN
KATIMAYINGI

P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

C.P. 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

ᑲᑲᑲᑦ ᑲᑲᑲᑦ
ᑲᑲᑲᑦ ᑲᑲᑲᑦ, ᑲᑲᑲᑦ X0B 1J0

Titigaqqaqvia 119
Uqhuqtuq, NU, X0B 1J0

Tel / Téléphone / ᑲᑲᑲᑦ / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / ᑲᑲᑲᑦ / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369

Toll Free / Sans / ᑲᑲᑲᑦ / Akiittuq: 1-855-521-3745

WARNING - This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information intended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorized distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ - Ce message, et toute(s) pièce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est à l'usage exclusif du(s) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est par la présente avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut être joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer l'expéditeur par courrier électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.

Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email

[Quoted text hidden]



NWB Tools

Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: Security Amendment to 2BB-MAE1727

Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Mon, Oct 29, 2018 at 4:33 PM

To: licensing@nwb-oen.ca, Derek Donald <derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca>

The email below from KIA is associated with TMAC recent request of security amendment, and should be saved under 2BB-MAE1727 please.



Karén Kharatyan, Ph. D- ᑲᑲᑦ ᑲᑲᑲᑦ

Director Technical Services - Directeur des services technique ᑲᑲᑲᑦ

ᑲᑲᑲᑦ ᑲᑲᑲᑦ ᑲᑲᑲᑦ Hivuliqti Piluagagutliqutit

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

ᑲᑲᑲᑦ ᑲᑲᑲᑦ ᑲᑲᑲᑦ- NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN

KATIMAYINGI

P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

C.P. 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

ᑲᑲᑲᑦ ᑲᑲᑲᑦ
ᑲᑲᑲᑦ ᑲᑲᑲᑦ X0B 1J0

Titigagaqvia 119
Uqhuqtuiq, NU, X0B 1J0

Tel / Téléphone / ᑲᑲᑲᑦ / Hivayuta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / ᑲᑲᑲᑦ / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369

Toll Free / Sans / ᑲᑲᑲᑦ / Akiittuq: 1-855-521-3745

WARNING - This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information intended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorized distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ - Ce message, et toute(s) pièce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est à l'usage exclusif du(s) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est par la présente avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut être joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer l'expéditeur par courrier électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.

🌱 Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **John Roesch** <srproject@kitia.ca>

Date: Mon, Oct 29, 2018 at 4:29 PM

Subject: RE: Security Amendment to 2BB-MAE1727

To: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Yes, the KIA agrees with the land and water split for water licence 2BB-MAE1727 with CIRNAC.

John Roesch

From: Karén Kharatyan [mailto:karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: Saturday, October 27, 2018 12:49 PM

Cc: John Roesch <srproject@kitia.ca>; licensing@nwb-oen.ca; Derek Donald <derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: Re: Security Amendment to 2BB-MAE1727

Hi John,

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]